







# ANNUAL REPORT

2019-2020

**VIKASH** 





#### **CONTENTS**

#### 1) Message from the Chairman

#### 2) About Vikash

- Vision
- \* Mission
- Legal Status
- \* Themes for Intervention
- \* Geographical Coverage

#### 3) Programme

#### 3.1. Inclusive development of Persons with Disabilities and equal opportunities

- 3.1.1. Community Based Rehabilitation Programme
- 3.1.2. Center Based Rehabilitation programme
- 3.1.3. Rehabilitation of Beggars with Intellectual Disabilities
- 3.1.4. Inclusive Education Development
- 3.1.5. Inclusion of Persons affected with leprosy
- 3.1.6. Convergence with Govt. Programme
- 3.1.7. Referral Services
- 3.1.8. Campaign
- 3.1.9. Building Disabled People Agency
- 3.1.10. Rehabilitation of Persons with Mental Illness

### 3.2. Dignity

- 3.2.1. Shelter for Urban Homeless
- 3.2.2. Senior Citizens care and welfare
- 3.2.3. Child protection and development

#### 3.3. Good Habitat

- 3.3.1. Urban Sanitation Campaign
- 3.3.2. Rural Sanitation
- 3.3.3. Drinking Water
- 3.3.4. Forest Development
- 3.3.5. Waste management

#### 3.4. Sustainable Livelihood & Agriculture

- 3.4.1. Agriculture
- 3.4.2. Animal husbandry
- 3.4.3. Off Farm
- 3.4.4. Nonfarm
- 3.4.5. Land & Soil Management Development

- 3.4.6. Water Management
- 3.4.7. Capacity Building
- 3.4.8. Skill development & Employment

### 3.5. Good Governance

- 3.5.1. Training of Panchayat functionaries
- 3.5.2. Urban Governance

## 3.6. Disaster Management

- 3.6.1. Preparation of Village Disaster Management Plan
- 3.6.2. Rehabilitation and Restoration of livelihood of Cyclone FANI affected people
- 3.6.3. Hurricane waste management
- 3.6.4. Response to COVID-19

### 3.7. Quality & Equitable Education for All

- 3.7.1. Inclusive Education
- 3.7.2. Campaign on RtE
- 3.7.3. Capacity Building

## 3.8. Quality Health

- 3.8.1. Urban Health
- 3.8.2. Rural Health
- 3.8.3. Community Mental Health



## **Message from Chairman**

I am presenting this report of VIKASH for the year 2019-2020 before all of you. In the reporting year Vikash has reached people of Odisha, Uttar Pradesh & Jharkhand of the Indian State to help them in accessing livelihood opportunities, health care services, food security, rehabilitation activities, Govt. entitlements, quality & inclusive education. In this year Vikash has focused in gender equality, inclusion, inclusive development, child protection, disaster preparedness and emergency response with the help of supporters.

Despite the enormity of the challenges before us, we have worked with same generosity of spirit and audacious thinking in this reported year. We express our sincere thanks to our Partners for their collaboration to work for the cause. It could not be possible without the support of our Partners, dedication of staffs and strong leadership of the Management of Vikash. In this period we have innovated and scaled up our intervention to reach the most vulnerable communities in the State of Odisha, Uttar Pradesh and Jharkhand. Now we are facing challenge of global pandemic due to Nobel Corona Virus/COVID-19. We are looking ahead of the 35<sup>th</sup> anniversary of VIKASH which will full of challenges and we look forward to partner with all of you for empowering & building our next generation who are struggling from extreme poverty due to decent livelihood, primary health care and dignity. Once again we appeal for your support to meet the challenges in coming days.

Sincerely'

Hussain Rabi Gandhi Chairman, VIKASH

Hussain Rabiganolli



#### **About Vikash**

VIKASH is a developmental and humanitarian Organization that has been working in Odisha since its establishment in the year 1986 and in Uttarpradesh & Jharkhand since 2019-2020 to fight against poverty, social injustice and inequality. We place special emphasis on investing resources for Persons with Disabilities, Persons with Mental Illness, Children, Homeless People, Urban Poor, Primitive Tribal Groups(PVTG), Disaster affected People, Children, Vulnerable women, and Indigenous People, because they are pushed in a corner in the society and excluded from the inclusive development process. We work with them in a sustainable way and cooperative culture to promote lasting changes through them in the Society.

**Vision:** A society where basic needs of every individual like food, shelter, health, education and entertainment are met; where justice, equality, liberty and security is assured; where co-operative culture is a way of life.

**Mission:** Community empowerment for sustainable development and protection of rights.

#### **Legal Status:**

Sl. No.	Legal Status	Registration No.	Registration Date
1	Registered under the Societies Registration	1249-137 of 1986-	04/09/1986
	Act,1860	1987	
2	Registered U/S 139A of Income Tax Act,1961 for	AAAAV0954D	-
	PAN Card		
3	Registered U/S 12 AA of Income Tax Act,1961	98/1999-2000	05/01/2005
4	Registered under Foreign Contribution	105020071	21/4/2016
	(Regulation) Act,2010		
5	Registered U/S 203A of Income Tax Act,1961 for	BBNV00295B	11/11/2009
	TAN Card		
6	Registered in DARPAN portal of NITI Aayog	OR/2017/0152669	-
7	Registered under Rights of Persons with	200/SSEPD of 2010	23/06/2010
	Disabilities Act,2016		
8	Registered under the National Trust Act,1999	OVIK16512283345	17/03/2016
9	Registered under Employees Provident Fund &	ORBBS0016174000	03/02/2012
	Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952		
10	Registered under Employees State Insurance	44000239300001099	09/12/2019
	Act,1948		

#### **Themes for Intervention:**

- 1) Inclusive development of Disabled Persons for equal opportunities
- 2) Dignity
- 3) Good Habitat
- 4) Sustainable Livelihood & Agriculture

- 5) Good Governance
- 6) Skill Development
- 7) Quality & Equitable Education for All
- 8) Quality Health

#### Geographical presence:

Currently Vikash is working in the State of Odisha, Uttar Pradesh and Jharkhand and aspires to spread its interventions beyond these boundaries.

## 3.1. Inclusive development of Persons with Disabilities and equal opportunities

## 3.1.1. Community based Rehabilitation Programme (CBR):

Vikash has been implementing Community Based Rehabilitation (CBR) Programme for Children with Disabilities in Khordha, Puri, Koraput and Malkangiri Districts for the last 3 decades. The programme aims at empowering Persons with Disabilities within their own community and enhancing their capacities for equitable and inclusive development.





In this programme Vikash is rendering services like Early Intervention,

Physiotherapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech & Language Therapy, Counseling, Special Education, Linkages with Govt. Schemes & Programmes, Supply of assistive devices Skill development, and support for livelihood activities. During the year 235 Children with Disabilities were extended intensive

support. Besides 500 adults were provided extensive support. Apart from these Vikash is promoting Self Help Groups of Persons with Disabilities, Parent Association and Disabled People Organization (DPO) to organize them, build their Agency & capacities and raise their voices for their equal participation in inclusive development process in the community.

Sl. No.	District	Block	Target Group	No. of PwDs
1	Khordha	Jatani	Children with Disabilities	105
2	Puri	Delang & Pipili	Children with Disabilities	
3	Puri		Children with Intellectual Disabilities	55
4	Koraput	Pottangi	Children with Intellectual Disabilities	30
5	Malkangiri	Khairput & Mathili	Children with Intellectual Disabilities	45
			Total	235

#### Output

- Physical condition of 145 CwDs improved
- 187 CwDs included with different Govt. Schemes & programmes
- 67 CwDs are able to speak daily use words and write odia alphabets

#### 3.1.2. Center Based Rehabilitation Programme

Vikash has set up 3 residential Care Centers in Puri, Koraput and Malkangiri district to provide rehabilitation services to Children with Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities. The centres take up early identification; provide therapeutic services for their physical and social rehabilitation. Skilling Parent (Primary Caregiver) for rehabilitation activities of their children is taken up sincerely. The families are helped to access Government schemes for their social and economic security. The aim is to facilitate independent living of the disable children.

At the centers Vikash provides Special & Inclusive education, Physiotherapy, Occupational Therapy, Speech & language therapy, Counseling, Parents training, free lodging and free food. 65 Children with Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities are staying in these Centers. Special occasions like Children's day, International Day of Persons with Disabilities, Raksha Bandhan, Diwali, Ganesh Puja, Saraswati Puja, Independence day, Republic day, Women Day, Nutrition Week, Breastfeeding Week etc. were observed to encourage full participation of Children with Disabilities



Name of the Center	Girls	Boys	Total
Mukti Kiran, Ganeswarpur, Gop, Puri	10	5	15
Mukti Kiran, Pottangi, Koraput	10	10	20
Mukti Kiran, Gobindpali, Malkangiri	11	21	30
Total	31	36	65

#### Output:

- 45 CwDs are able to write odia alphabets and speak daily use words
- 51 CwDs are walking independently
- 60 Parents trained on therapeutic skills and providing services to their CwDs
- 46 CwDs are included with Govt. schemes and programmes
- 24 CwDs are provided with assistive devices

#### 3.1.3. Rehabilitation of Beggars with Intellectual Disabilities

Although Article 21 of the Indian Constitution provides right to life but beggars are living without dignity and quality of life. Poverty or abandonment amongst persons with disabilities, senior citizens, and persons affected with leprosy, children without parental care, single women, persons with mental illness are forced to adhere begging. Beggars can become valuable human resources with proper care and nurturing. To cater to this urgent need Vikash campaigned for inclusion of beggars in the developmental processes. Vikash is managing a residential care cum rehabilitation Center called "Niladri Nilay" at Gop in Puri district for 50 Persons.



#### **Output:**

- 64 Beggars rescued
- 14 Beggars re-integrated with families
- 20 beggars are trained on gardening, Paper bag making and cooking
- All re-integrated beggars are free from begging

Health check up of all beggars conducted

#### 3.1.4. Inclusive education development

For last 10 years, Vikash is running an Inclusive Education Development Center at Ganeswarpur, Gop, Puri. During the year Vikash reached to 60 CwDs. The objective of the Center is to provide educational support to children with learning disabilities in an inclusive environment to prepare them to attend general school education system.

Vikash is providing services such as educational support, skill development, participation in educational process, learning by playing, inclusion with educational entitlements, joint session involving Parents and CwDs.

#### Outcome:

- 60 CwDs are attending regularly
- All the CwDs are included in Govt. benefits relating to education
- 30% CwDs are able to read
- 46% CwDs are able write Odia and English alphabets
- 53% are able to speak different words

#### 3.1.5. Inclusion of Persons affected with Leprosy



Vikash initiated a campaign across the State of Odisha to orgnise Persons affected with Leprosy and formed their association, build built of their capacities to access Govt. schemes.

#### Outcome:

- 14 Agency of persons affected with leprosy formed
- Leadership skill developed of 60 Persons
- Aid & Appliances distributed among 347 Persons
- 20 Persons linked with Livelihood activities



#### 3.1.6. Convergence with Govt. programmes

Vikash networked with various Government organistions like Health & Family Welfare Department, Social Security & Empowerment of Persons with Disabilities (SSEPD) Department, School & Mass Education Department, Panchayati Raj & Drinking Water Department, ST & SC Development Department, and Women & Child Development Department to facilitate convergence of various schemes for the benefit of the target group. As a result of the convergence, the followings were achieved;



- 250 Persons with mental Illness got Psychiatric medicine under District Mental Health Programme
- 371 got assistive devices
- 60 Students with Disabilities benefitted under Banishree Scholarships Schemes
- 147 Persons with Disabilities benefitted under Pension schemes

#### 3.1.7. Referral Services

Many Persons with Disabilities are there who need referral services for access to Psychiatric treatment & counseling, prosthetic & orthotic devices, corrective surgery etc.



No. of Persons	Category	Referred to	Purpose
Referred			
27	Persons with mental Illness	State institute of mental Health, Cuttack	Treatment & Counseling
6	Beggars with Intellectual Disability	Drugs De Addiction Center, Nimapara, Puri	Counseling
35	Children with Intellectual Disabilities	Community health Center, Gop, Puri & Pottangi, Koraput	Health Check up
40	Children with Lomotor Disability including Cerebral palsy	Camp Organized by DSSO, Puri	To take measurement for orthotic & prosthetic devices

#### 3.1.8. Campaign

Vikash launched a campaign called "Ring the Bell Campaign" in 3 Blocks namely Delang & Pipili of Puri District and Jatani of Khordha district involving Children with & without disabilities and other key stakeholders. The objective of the campaign was to develop awareness in the community about the rights of access to education, educational institutions and curriculum by students with Disabilities.



Another campaign called "Grassroots Comic" was launched to raise the voices of Children with Disabilities to be heard by the Govt. One day training on grassroots comic was organized involving 25 children with disabilities.



## 3.1.9. Support to NGOs for inclusion of disability program

Vikash extended handholding support to SANSAD a NGO working in the State of Uttar Pradesh. This programme aims at building capacities of the concerned NGO, Persons with Disabilities, their Parents & Caregivers to facilitate equal participation and inclusive development. It helped formation of disable persons association for raising their voice 1000 Persons with Disabilities were reached directly during the year.

#### 3.1.10. Building Disabled People Agency

Vikash has formed **Disabled People Organization (DPO)**, **Parent Organization of People with Disabilities and Self Help Group (SHG) of Persons with Disabilities** in Puri, Khordha, Koraput and Malkangiri Districts. Vikash has conducted their capacity building training on group management, records keeping, financial management and leadership development to address their issues at their own as **Self Advocate**. The main objectives of building the Agency of PwDs is to make them independent and manage their own life,



which will enable them to get opportunity in the society and participate in the development process

Agency	No. of Agency	Female	Male	Total
DPO	30	125	175	300
SHG	20	38	62	100
Parent Association	25	105	152	257

#### **Output:**

- 50 Leaders from DPOs are trained and working as self Advocates for themselves as well as their
- 80 Parents are trained on disability and Govt. facilities

#### 3.1.10. Rehabilitation of Persons with Mental Illness

Vikash has developed a model for community based rehabilitation of Persons with Mental Illness. The objective of this intervention is to ensure the rehabilitation of PwMIs in the community and revival of their economic activities.

#### Output:

Supported for livelihood activities	75
Linkages with Govt. benefits	186

## 3.2. Dignity

#### 3.2.1. Shelter for Urban Homeless:



Vikash is managing 10 Shelters for Urban Homeless (SUH) in 6 districts of Odisha.500 Homeless Persons are staying in these Shelters. Vikash is providing shelter, food, safe drinking water, sanitation facility safety kit from infectious disease like Nobel Corona Virus. Vikash helps them to access various Govt. schemes such as pension, Aid & appliances, opening of Bank Account, livelihood activities, inclusion with Aadhaar Card etc. Efforts are made to re-

Livelihood activities like Thunga and paper bag making are promoted to help them in

earning their livelihood. Leisure and recreational activities like watching Television, reading News Paper, gardening, water curing is done by the beneficiaries. Counseling and Psycho-social support provided by Vikash to all the Residents of SUHs to maintain and keep their sound mind & health. Yoga and physical exercises are done on a regular basis in the SUHs.

Shelters with other facilities provided to following Persons.





integrate targeted people with their families. Beneficiaries are well informed and trained to prevent them from COVID-19, Physical distancing and Govt.



Location	District	Female	Male	Total
Rourkela	Sundargarh	2200	2400	4600
Bhubaneswar	Khordha	1200	1100	2300
Raygada	Raygada	1400	1250	2650
Kendrapada	Kendrapada	230	314	544
Bolangir	Bolangir	25	46	71
Total		5055	5110	10165

#### 3.2.2. Senior Citizens Care and welfare

Vikash works for the cause of senior citizens to improve their quality of life in 5 districts of Odisha. Vikash advocates for universal coverage of pension, health care, social security, prevention of abuse, livelihood activities and right to live with family. Vikash has formed 10 groups of senior citizens in Malkangiri and Koraput districts of Odisha. One phone helpline has opened by Vikash to provide required support to the Senior Citizens.



Vikash has provided the following services;

Type of work	Female	Male	Total
Day Care	43	57	100
Long-term Resident care	52	38	90
Free Food supply	95	95	190
General Health Check up	52	38	90
Cataract surgeries & Eye Care	18	23	41
Counseling	95	95	190
Psycho-social support	95	95	190
Physiocare	18	14	32
Social Security(Pension)	15	23	38
Identity(Aadhaar Card)	14	16	30
Livelihood support	13	10	23

### 3.2.3. Child Protection & Development

Child protection is one of the key intervention areas of Vikash. Vikash is working with children belonging to vulnerable section of the society, tribal communities and disabled group in Malkangiri, Koraput, Puri and Khordha districts. In the reporting year 2019-2020 Vikash has directly reached the following Children.

Category	Girls	Boys	Total
Children with Disabilities	150	175	325
Tribal Children	325	285	610
Children in need of Care & Protection	65	55	120
Total	540	515	1055

The following activities are undertaken for the benefit of the children



Items	Nos.
Nutrition support	160
Therapy services	325
Leadership Development	150
Training on child protection mechanism	750
Linkages with Govt. schemes & programmes	465
Activities to express their need	328
Adolescent Care	342
WASH programme	467

#### 3.3. Good habitat

#### 3.3.1. Urban Sanitation Campaign

Vikash implemented a programme in Bhubaneswar City to create awareness among the School & Community People on sanitation, health and hygiene. It organised meetings, Audio Visual Show, chariot campaign street play etc. with school children it organised drawing, painting, Quiz, essay & debate competitions. It organised interactive events with Rickshwa Puller Association, Auto Rickshaw Association, Doctors Group. Advocate Association, Mahila Arogya Samiti, ASHA workers, Women from SHGs, Sahi Committee, Shanti Committee etc.



Under this programme Vikash has reached 25 Schools and Communities in Bhubaneswar City .25 Sanitation Clubs were formed.

#### 3.3.2. Rural Sanitation

Vikash has constructed 485 low cost toilets in the tribal district of Malkangiri with support of District Administration. This latrine has helped tribal people to reduce their expanses on family health budget which was earlier more due open defecation.

Activity	Sundargarh		Keonjhar		Malkangiri	
	No.	Persons	No.	Persons	No.	Persons
Awareness camp on Sanitation	3	98	22	1059	15	187

#### 3.3.3. Drinking Water

Drinking water is a necessary part of the life and especially Bonda tribe were excluded from the mainstream to get the drinking water at their door steps. Vikash has created drinking water facility in 48 villages of Bonda hills in Malkangiri district.

No. of Water Tank installed in Community	:	48
No. of Water supply standing post installed	:	392
No. of HH supplied with pipe water for drinking purpose	:	1500
No. of Tube Well Platform constructed & renovated	:	10
No. of Tube well repaired	:	45

#### 3.3.4. Forest Development

Forest development under natural Resource Management is one of the key activities of Vikash. Vikash has carried out the Forest development related activities in Malkangiri, Sundargarh, Koraput, Keonjhar, Bargarh and Boudh districts of Odisha.

No. of Vana Surakshya Samiti strengthened	:	120
Nursery development	:	15 hac
Plantation	:	25 hac
Forest protection	:	65 sq.km.
Water bodies in forest renovated	:	8 hac

## 3.4. Sustainable Livelihood and Agriculture

Vikash is working for the livelihood empowerment of Bonda tribes in Malkangiri district, Scheduled tribe communities in Sundargarh & Keonjhar district, SC families in Puri district and marginalized farmers in Boudh & Bargarh district.

### 3.4.1. Agriculture

Crop	Area (hac.)	Village	Farmers
Paddy	4	6	40
Ragi	53	51	40
Lesser Millet	3	3	15
Pulses	3	3	30
Nizer	14	14	140
Yam	3	10	100
Sweet Potato	1	2	25
Pineapple	3	10	75
Banana	4.9	20	200

#### 3.4.2. Animal husbandry

Vikash has conducted Animal Health Camp in Malkangiri & Sundargarh Districts of Odisha.

Activity	Sundargarh		Malkangiri	
	No.	Persons	No.	Persons
Animal Health Camp	1	35	5	242

#### 3.4.3. Off farm:

Wage employment created in agricultural field for 5025 Person days for 723 Households from Malkangiri, Sundargarh, Keonjhar, Bargarh and Boudh districts.

## 3.4.4. Nonfarm:

- a) 4 Leaf Plate making machine installed in Bonda hills where 40 Bonda housaholds are engaged in profit making for themselves
- b) 1 fly ash bricks making machine installed in Bonda hills where 15 Bonda households are engaged in profit making
- c) 67 milling & processing machines are installed in Bonda hills where 100 bonda households are benefitted directly

## 3.4.5. Land & Soil Management

Activity	Malkangiri	Sundargarh	Keonjhar	Bargarh	Boudh
Land Development	50 hac	65 hac	87 hac	22 hac	18 hac
Soil Testing	15 hac	25 hac	19 hac	10 hac	12 hac

## 3.4.6. Water Management

Activity	Malkangiri	Sundargarh	Keonjhar	Boudh	Bargarh
Diversified irrigation facility	10 projects	-	-	-	-
	for 450 hac				
Renovation of open dug well	2	3	4	-	-
Supply of motor pump	30	-	-		
Farm Pond development	-	-	-	15	20













## 3.4.7. Capacity Building

Activity	Sundargarh		Keonjhar		Malkangiri	
	No.	Persons	No.	Persons	No.	Persons
Capacity Building of Villagers	41	1312	-	_	-	-
Awareness on VDC formation	-	-	22	1141	-	-
Training on credit linkage1	-	-	2	88	-	-
Training on Entrepreneurship Development	-	-	1	44	5	62
Orientation on different Govt. schemes	-	-	2	88	-	-
Exposure visit to Krishi Vigyan Kendra	-	-	2	28	-	-

## 3.4.8. Skill development & Employment

Vikash organized skill development programme at community and institutions in Koraput, Malkangiri, Boudh, Bargarh, Sundargarh, Keonjhar, Puri, Khordha, Raygada & Kendrapada Districts. The skill development programme aimed at creating scope for self employment & wage employment



## a) Trade wise Training conducted during the year

Sl. No.	Trade	Female	Male	<b>Total persons</b>
1	Paper Bag making	450	287	737
2	Toys Making	147	235	382
3	Chair gutting	54	38	92
4	Mushroom Cultivation	1423	1786	3209
5	Vegetable Cultivation	2401	2216	4617
6	Nursery & Gardening	187	314	501
7	Livestock rearing	1657	1846	3503
8	Dairy Farming	169	138	307
9	Poultry	259	317	576
10	Coir, Yarn & mat making	45	40	85
11	Leaf Plate Making	37	42	79
12	Fly Ash bricks making	24	36	60
13	Vermi composting	113	150	263
		6966	7445	14411

### b) Employment wise distribution

The table below gives the type of employment generated through skill training

Sl. No.	Type of Employment	Female	Male	Total
1	Self Employment	895	1002	1897
2	Wage Employment	5582	6602	12184
3	Employment	25	42	67

## c) Wage employment under MGNREGA

The table below gives information about employment created through this programme

District	Person days generated	No. of	No. of Goatery	Land development in hac
		Cowshed	shed	_
Malkangiri	3265	5	25	50 hac
Sundargarh	1842	10	22	65 hac
Keonjhar	985	15	37	87 hac
Total	6092	30	84	202 c

#### 3.5. Good Governance

### 3.5.1. Training of Panchayat Functionaries

Vikash is a lead Organization in the State of Odisha for strengthening of rural & urban governance system for enabling the functionaries to discharge their duty more efficiently. Vikash conducted training programme on Gender and Grampanchayat Development Plan for 1050 elected representatives of Grampanchayats (Sarpanch, Panchayat Samiti members, Ward Members), Gram Rozgar Sevak, Gram Panchayat Officer, Anganwadi Worker(Pre-School Teacher), ASHA in Gop, Kakatpur and Astaranga block of Puri district with support from State Institute of Rural Development(SIRD).





### 3.6. Disaster Management

## 3.6.1. Preparation of Village Disaster Management Plan

Vikash has partnered with District Chapters of Odisha State Disaster Management Authority (OSDMA) for preparation of 406 Village Disaster Management Plans in 7 districts in a participatory way by involving community. The plan will help villagers to reduce vulnerability & casualty at the time of disaster. The table below gives information about the village covered

Sl. No.	District	Block	No. of Villages	Total Villages
1	Koraput	Kotpad	75	75
2	Keonjhar	Hatadih	90	90
3	Nayagarh	Khandapada	46	46
4	Bolangir	Khaprakhol	18	40
		Bolangir Sadar	22	
5	Puri	Astaranga	29	43
		Kakatpur	14	
6	Cuttack	Tigiria	31	64
		Cuttack Sadar	33	
7	Mayurbhanj	Udala	14	48
		Khunta	34	
Total	1	1	406	406





## 3.6.2. Rehabilitation and Restoration of livelihood of Cyclone FANI affected people

Vikash being a humanitarian Organisation immediately responded to cyclone FANI and reached at the door steps of affected people in Puri district. Vikash immediately provided dry food, shifted them to nearest shelter home, helped in re-construction of their damaged houses and extended support for restoring their livelihood.

Distribution of dry food	60 Families for 30 days
Renovation of house	20 Houses
Shifting of affected people	500 Persons
Support for dairy promotion	30 households
Training of dairy farming	30 Persons

#### 3.6.3. Hurricane waste management

Vikash is a pioneer in waste management. It took a very special step for management of hurricane waste generated by the cyclonic storm FANI. The deposited waste in the out skirt of the state capital Bhubaneswar, were de-composted without causing any harm to environment. It saved water bodies from being polluted due to organic waste de-composition in sallow lands.

#### 3.6.4. Response to Covid-19

Vikash being a voluntary Organisation came to road for extending support to people who were affected by the global crisis COVID-19. The following activities were undertaken.

Rescue of Homeless Persons and providing them shelter, free food, safe drinking water, sanitation facility, safety kit and hygiene kit	200
Distribution of Sanitizer, Mask among the residents of shelter homes and slums of different ULB	2000



Rescue of nomadic people and putting them with Govt. quarantine and supply of food	35
Counseling and psycho-social support	465
Helpline services to overcome the crisis	287
Health Check up and supply of medicines	365
Supply of free food to the interested migrant workers	

#### 3.7. Quality & Equitable Education for All

#### 3.7.1. Inclusive Education

Vikash is promoting inclusive education in Puri, Koraput, Khordha and malkangiri districts where 260 children with disabilities are getting benefits.

### 3.7.2. Campaign on RtE

Campaign on Right to education was conducted in Khordha, Puri, Koraput, Malkangiri, districts through IEC materials, village meeting, rally, parents meeting where 15000 populations covered under this campaign.

### 3.7.3. Capacity Building

Capacity building programme for Teachers, Students, School Management Committee Members and Parents are conducted to ensure the quality education and school governance system. Under the activities following numbers are reached.

Students	:	1025
Teachers	:	165
Parents	:	432
SMC members	:	247

#### 3.8. Quality Health

#### 3.8.1. Urban Health

Vikash facilitated regular meeting of Mahila Arogya Samiti in Bhubaneswar. Extended support for universal coverage of immunization, facilitation of process to provide iron tablet to Adolescent girls and School health programme in 25 Schools of Bhubaneswar city.

#### 3.8.2. Rural Health

Vikash conducted health camp in Keonjhar, Sundargarh, Malkangiri, Koraput and Puri districts of Odisha.

Sl. No.	District	No. of Camps	No. of Persons covered		
1	Malkangiri	2	38		

2	Sundargarh	1	47
3	Keonjhar	2	87
4	Koraput	4	49
5	Puri	3	38

## 3.8.3. Community Mental Health

Vikash is providing community mental health care to 750 identified Persons with mental illness in community settings. Under this intervention we are facilitating the process for their regular treatment, medication and counseling.

Supply of medicines to individuals	50
Organizing medicine from Government	250
Counseling & Psycho-social support provided to individuals	750
Referral	

## **BORAD OF MANAGEMENT**

Sl. No.	Name	Address	Designation	Sex	Category	Occupation	Position Assume	No. of Meetings attended	Honorarium in INR
1	Hussain Rabi Gandhi	Darghabazar Cuttack	Chairman	Male	Minority	Poet	21/01/2019	3	0
2	Bibekananda Mishra	At/P.OMalagaon DistPuri	Secretary	Male	General	Social Service	21/01/2019	3	1,20,000/-
3	Ashok Kumar Nanda	Mukti Nilay Khandagiri Square Bhubaneswar-30	Founder Member	Male	General	Social Service	21/01/2019	3	0
4	Shankarsan Hota	966/A, Prakruti Vihar, Baramunda, Bhubaneswar	Member	Male	General	Social Service	21/01/2019	3	0
5	Ajit Das	Plot No698 Saheed nagar Bhubaneswar	Member	Male	General	Advocate	21/01/2019	0	0
6	Chandrakala Sunani	At/P.OMatalput Damanjodi DistKoraput	Member	Female	ST	Women Activist	21/01/2019	0	0
7	Sunamani Runguda	At-Sahuput P.OSagar Lamtaput DistKoraput	Member	Female	ST	Women Activist	21/01/2019	0	0
8	Renubala Majhi	At-Kusikona, P.O Alanda, DistPuri	Member	Female	General	Women Activist	21/01/2019	3	0

Meeting of the Board of Manangement	30/04/2019
	13/08/2019
	26/12/2019
Annual General Body Meeting	26/12/2019

## THE FINANCIALS

### Our Partners

## **Government partners**











## Non Government Partner









## **Crowd funding Partner**



### **NGO Partner**

#### **SANSAD**

South Asian Network for Social & Agricultural Development

## Write us

Email:info@vikash.org/vikashbbsr@gmail.com

## Visit us



https://www.facebook.com/vikash.india.1/



http://www.vikash.org

Call us

Ph.No.-91-674-2549187/2548306

## **Contact us**

VIKASH D-2/7, Industrial Estate Rasulgarh, Bhubaneswar PIN-751010, Dist.-Khordha Odisha, India